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Sonya Petreski

From: (@aemo.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 9:37 AM

To: Burkitt, Blair; Oakeshott,
Craig; Hassan, Ali; Jolly, Stephanie

Subject: AEMOV/AER ISP compliance meeting - actions and key points to note

Attachments: 2022-01-31_FINAL_AEMO-AER ISP compliance meeting key actions and points of

Good morning all,

Please find attached the following:

- Final actions and key points to note from our meeting on 31 January

Thanks in advance,

Principal Analyst, Reform Development & Insights
Australian Energy Market Operator

T I

B 22 o com.au | www.aemo.com.au
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This email, including all attachments, is confidential and for the sole use of

the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are

prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, or in any other way using it.

If you have received this email in error, please notify me by return email,

or contact the AEMO Client Services Team on 1300 236 600, and then delete this email from your system.
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) AEMO

ALISTRALIAN ENERGY MARKET OPERATOR

KEY ACTIONS AND POINTS OF NOTE

MEETING: AEMO-AER Engagement on 2022 ISP
DATE: Monday, 31 January 2022
TIME: 11 to 12 PM (AEDT)
LOCATION: Microsoft Teams
ATTENDEES:

' ORGANISATION

(AEMO)

| REPRESENTATIVES

Australian Energy Regulator (AER) Blalr Burkitt, Stephanie Jolly, Craig Oakeshott, Tom Ralston

Discussion items

Key actions/points of note

Feedback loop assessment:
Humelink

AEMO noted a short assessment was undertaken to confirm the
preferred option met the identified need specified in the Draft ISP
published in December (noting it also serves as an Update to the
2020 ISP).

« AEMO clarified that a note of the outcome was published on the
AEMO website and shared via email to stakeholders.

AEMO confirmed the costs had remained the same since the PACR.

Australian Energy Market Operator Lid

www.aemo.com.au  infol@oemo.com.au











